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CALABASAS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION AGENDA REPORT

DATE: SEPTEMBER 22, 2023
TO: CALABASAS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION BOARD MEMBERS
FROM: ERICA L. GREEN, SECRETARY

SUBJECT: FUNDRAISING SECTIONS

MEETING OCTOBER 2, 2023
DATE:

SUMMARY RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Calabasas Community Foundation Board Members
approve the suggested fundraising sections identified in this report.

BACKGROUND:

Prior to the Calabasas Community Foundation implementing a fundraising and
donation campaign, it is essential to identify sections within the City that the
funding will be allocated. Identifying the sections will ensure the funding is
allocated and utilized appropriately.

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS:

Staff recommends the following sections be approved;
e City-wide Special Events

Community Development Department Projects

Community Services Department Projects

Public Safety Programs and Events

Public Works Department Projects

Library Programs and Events

Senior Center Programs and Events

Sports Programs and Events



e Special Programs
¢ Youth Programs

FISCAL IMPACT/SOURCE OF FUNDING:
NA

REQUESTED ACTION:

Staff recommends that the Calabasas Community Foundation Board Members
approve the suggested fundraising sections identified in this report.

ATTACHMENTS:

None



